
    

AGENDA 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

Redwood County is committed to stewardship, respect & shared responsibility in providing improved 

cost-efficient services to all! 

TUESDAY OCTOBER 3, 2023 

COMMISSIONERS ROOM, GOVERNMENT CENTER 

REDWOOD FALLS, MINNESOTA 

Please Note:  This agenda is subject to change due to Department Heads, government agencies and the 

public bringing items forward, between the posting of the agenda and the actual meeting time.  All 

times listed below are approximate. 

 

8:30 a.m.                   

➢ Call to Order; Pledge of Allegiance 

➢ Open Forum   

➢ Review and approve October 3 meeting agenda.     

➢ Identification of Conflict of Interest        

➢ Review and approve the Consent Agenda:                                                  

   -September 19th minutes  

                 -Bills 

       

8:30 a.m. 

➢ AMBUALANCE SERVICES- REDWOOD COUNTY 

Matt Novak 

 

8:40 a.m. 

➢ ENVIRONMENTAL 

Nick Brozek 

1) Duro Rock Supply- Interim Use Permit #9-23 

2) Conditional Use Permit #10-23 

 

8:50 a.m. 

➢ ROAD & BRIDGE 

Anthony Sellner 

1) Approve Bills 

2) Award Construction Contract 23-7 – CR 51 & CSAH8 Bridges 

3) Authorize signing Contract 23-7 

4) Approve Resolution for CSAH 8 Bridge Replacement 

5) Approve signing CSAH 8 Bridge Grant Agreement 

6) Approve Resolution for CR 51 Bridge Replacement 

7) Approve signing for CR 51 Bridge Grant Agreement 

8) Determine Funding for Mill & Overlay Paved Driveways on 2023 1.5’ Maintenance 

Overlays Projects 

9) Monarch Butterfly Candidate Conservation Agreement with Assurances 

10) Approve LRIP Sponsorship resolution for Belview Hibbard Ave Project 

11) HSIP Funds for Intersection Lighting Project update.  

 

9:15 a.m. 

➢ SHERIFF 

Jason Jacobson 

1) Purchase Squad Car 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2023 

 2 

 

 

9:20 a.m. 

➢ ADMINISTRATION  

1)  Resolution Setting Elected Official Salary-Sheriff  

2)  Resolution Setting Elected Official Salary-Recorder  

3)  Resolution Setting Elected Official Salary-Auditor-Treasurer  

4)  Resolution Setting Elected Official Salary-County Attorney  

5)  Resolution Setting Elected Official Salary-County Commissioners  

 

 

 

 

 

 

Personnel Action Items: 

1) New Hire 

2) Resignation 

3) Wellness Challenge Prize 

 

 

Commissioner Items:  

  

Commissioners’ Reports 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

ADJOURN: 

 

 

 

 

 
 

**OPEN FORUM** 

OPEN FORUM PROCEDURES 

1. The open forum will be held at the beginning of the meeting. 

2. Those wishing to speak should sign up and indicate the topic at the beginning of the meeting. 

3. A maximum time of 20 minutes will be allowed for the open forum. 

4. A basic guide of three people per topic with a maximum of five minutes per person. 

5. Those speaking will state their name and address prior to speaking. 

6. Statements should be limited to the issues only. 

7. Apply the “Golden Rule” during presentations. 

8. The Board retains the right to respond or not, but may discuss the item. 

9. Personal/Personnel issues will not be heard or discussed. 

 



Agenda 

Board of Commissioners 

October 3, 2023 

 3 

 

 

 

 

 



 
                                                 POSTED 9-29-23. 
 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICES/ UPCOMING MEETINGS 
 
 
October 3rd – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                            Board Room 
 
October 4th – 9:00 a.m. – Workforce Shortage Workshop – Redwood Falls Community Center, Redwood        
                            Falls    
 
October 17th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                           Board Room 
 
October 26th –8:00 a.m. – AMC District VIII Fall Meeting – Windom Community Center, Windom, MN 
 
November 7th – 8:30 a.m. – Redwood County Board Meeting– Redwood County Government Center,  
                            Board Room 
 
 



 

 

REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA 
 

September 19, 2023 

 

 

 The Board of County Commissioners met in regular session at 8:30 a.m. in the 

Commissioner’s Room in the Government Center, Redwood Falls, Minnesota. 

 

 Present for all or portions of the meeting were Commissioners Dennis Groebner, Rick 

Wakefield, Bob Van Hee, Jim Salfer, and Dave Forkrud, County Administrator Vicki Kletscher, 

Administrative Assistant Sierra Fluck, Environmental Director Nick Brozek, County Recorder 

Joyce Anderson, Auditor/Treasurer Jean Price, County Engineer Anthony Sellner, Development 

Coordinator Briana Mumme, Human Resource Coordinator Peter Brown, Sheriff Jason Jacobson, 

Maintenance Director Loren Gewerth, United Community Action Partnership Family Services 

Director Angela Larson, Southwest Health & Human Services Beth Wilms. 

 

 Chair Salfer called the Meeting to order asking for the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag. 

 

On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

September 19th agenda. 

 

Chair Salfer asked the Board Members to identify any areas in which they had a conflict of 

interest. Wakefield identified a conflict in the Abstract of Bills. 

 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, excluding the bills from Rick Wakefield in 

the amount of $520.00 and Lori Wakefield in the amount of $650.00, the Board voted 

unanimously to approve the consent agenda.  

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, with Wakefield abstaining due to a conflict 

of interest, the Board voted to approve the bills from Rick Wakefield in the amount of 

$520.00 and Lori Wakefield in the amount of $650.00.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the following: 

o September 5th board minutes. 

o Payment of bills. 

 

 

General Fund $           167,789.81 

Ditch Fund $              83,466.99 

Solid Waste Fund $             16,935.37 

Soil & Water $               1,000.00 

Debt Service Fund $           164,396.88 

Road & Bridge Fund $            110,075.00 

Insurance $                  512.75 

 

 



Page 2 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

o Bills exceeding $2,000:   

 

Warrants Approved On 9/19/2023 For Payment 9/22/2023. 
 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCAR 10,213.40 

BCL TELEVISING 3,458.00 

BEHRENDS/MARK 4,613.42 

CHERRYROAD MEDIA 2,077.77 

COUNTIES PROVIDING TECHNOLOGY 4,604.00 

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 2,121.00 

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 36,826.35 

ELECTION SYSTEMS & SOFTWARE INC 8,925.25 

ESTEBO FRANK MUNSHOWER LTD 2,415.00 

FLESNER/TERRY & CAROL 23,656.00 

FULTZ FARMS INC 8,241.00 

FULTZ RLT/SANDRA A 3,124.00 

G & R CONTROLS INC 2,101.05 

LAMBERTON PUBLIC LIBRARY 7,117.23 

LITZAU FARM DRAINAGE INC 23,158.84 

MORGAN PUBLIC LIBRARY 6,896.94 

NELSON/WILL 8,032.00 

ONE OFFICE SOLUTION 5,129.60 

REDWOOD COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPT 6,526.03 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC LIBRARY 20,339.73 

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00 

THE MARKET AT REDWOOD LLC 10,841.06 

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC 5,670.00 

U.S. BANK CHARLOTTE 291,221.88 

WABASSO PUBLIC LIBRARY 18,682.60 

87 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  23,041.00 

Final Total: 543,033.15 

Warrants Approved for Payment 8/03/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE 12,500.00 

MR PAVING & EXCAVATING INC 214,704.93 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,479.29 

6 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  737.71 

Final Total: 230,421.93 

Warrants Approved On 8/07/2023 For Payment 8/07/2023. 
Vendor Name Amount 

MN COMMISSION OF FINANCE 3,772.00 

14 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  4,295.78 

Final Total: 8,067.78 

Warrants Approved for Payment 8/10/2023. 
 

Vendor Name  Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE  10,413.86 

KNIFE RIVER CORPORATION  353,609.17 

STAPLES OIL CO  27,412.50 

9 Payments less than 2000 660.07 

Final Total: 392,095.60 

 



Page 3 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

Warrants Approved On 8/14/2023 For Payment 8/15/2023. 
 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

CITY OF REDWOOD FALLS 2,818.62 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2884 22,935.31 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2897 22,375.31 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 2898 2,562.85 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 640 23,233.07 

TOWNSHIP OF CHARLESTOWN 5,156.05 

TOWNSHIP OF DELHI 7,945.15 

TOWNSHIP OF JOHNSONVILLE 2,016.91 

TOWNSHIP OF LAMBERTON 2,426.40 

TOWNSHIP OF NORTH HERO 2,944.59 

TOWNSHIP OF PAXTON 5,845.33 

TOWNSHIP OF SHERMAN 2,944.66 

TOWNSHIP OF VESTA 6,623.30 

16 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  11,900.77 

Final Total: 121,728.32 

  

Warrants Approved On 8/14/2023 For Payment 8/14/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

4 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  795.11 

                                                                Final Total:        795.11 

Warrants Approved for Payment 8/16/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE 6,768.38 

MORRIS SEALCOAT & TRUCKING INC 1,258,273.18 

3 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  711.84 

Final Total: 1,265,753.40 

Warrants Approved On 8/21/2023 For Payment 8/21/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

METLIFE 4,433.70 

SOUTHWEST HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICE 54,951.50 

7 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,131.75 

Final Total: 62,516.95 

Warrants Approved for Payment 8/24/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

4 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  613.20 

Final Total: 613.20 

Warrants Approved On 8/28/2023 For Payment 8/28/2023. 

Vendor Name Amount 

8 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  3,406.88 

Final Total: 3,406.88 

Warrants Approved for Payment 8/30/2023. 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

DUININCK INC 2,891,803.20 

FARMWARD COOPERATIVE 3,145.53 

M & K BRIDGE CONSTRUCTION INC 82,077.83 



Page 4 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

R & G CONSTRUCTION CO 213,153.32 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 2,018.68 

3 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  725.45 

Final Total: 3,192,924.01 

  

Warrants Approved for Payment 8/07/2023. 
 
 

Vendor Name Amount 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 57,180.42 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 2,152.00 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 24,219.76 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 11,608.89 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 14,514.04 

BLUE CROSS BLUE SHIELD OF MINNESO 61,770.30 

KARPEL SOLUTIONS 9,400.00 

MINNESOTA DEPARTMENT of REVENUE 37,534.95 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,210.75 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,591.25 

REDWOOD COUNTY LICENSE CENTER 2,846.63 

REDWOOD ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE 3,435.51 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,287.10 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 8,197.51 

REDWOOD FALLS PUBLIC UTILITIES 3,363.54 

WEX LEAP 7,485.69 

WEX LEAP 2,500.00 

WEX LEAP 7,485.69 

WEX LEAP 7,485.69 

60 Payments less than 2 0 0 0  29,174.45 

Final Total: 298,444.17 

 

EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION 

• The Board recognized Larry Hubert- Highway Department for 35 years of Service to 

Redwood County.  

• The Board recognized Jared Amberg- Highway Department for 15 years of Service to 

Redwood County 

 

AUDITOR/TREASURER 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Cash Balance Report, Investment Summary, Budget Reports, General Fund; Road and 

Bridge; Building; Human Services; Ditch; Health; Debt Service; Insurance; Solid Waste; 

Soil and Water and Conservation District Fund, and August 2023 Disbursements in the 

amount of $5,576,767.35.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

ICS Deposit Placement Agreement with Bremer Bank 
 

ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Salfer, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Redwood Area Community Center Rental Agreement for October 4, 2023. 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Westlake Properties Loan Agreement Amendment to the original loan agreement with 



Page 5 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

Westlake Properties- Minnesota A, LLC authorizing a 90-day project completion 

extension date.  

 

MAINTENANCE 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Groebner, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the 5-year elevator service agreement with MEI for the elevators in the Justice Center and 

Law Enforcement buildings.  

 

ROAD & BRIDGE 

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the purchase of a Chevrolet 3500 Silverado Diesel from Olson Chevrolet to replace the 

2022 F250 Maintenance truck in the amount of $62,440. A second quote was obtained 

from Wheelborg Ford in the amount of $63,025. 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the purchase of two Chevrolet 1500 Silverado Trucks from Olson in the amount of 

$54,890 each. A second quote was obtained from Wheelborg Ford in the amount of 

$59,300 each.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to declare the 

highway department trucks 2002 F250, 2002 F150, 2002 F250, 2000 F350, 2002 Int. 

excess equipment for sale or auction pending the arrival of newly purchased vehicles. 

• Sellner updated the Board on the status of the 2023 and 2024 Construction projects.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the bid with Belview Delhi Maintenance Area for equipment rental to provide snow 

removal, grading, and maintenance in the amount of $71,255. No other bids were 

received.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Professional Engineering Services Contract with Widseth for bridge design contract for 

19 bridge designs in the amount of $684,037. 

 

UCAP & SWHHS 

• United Community Action Partnership updated the Board on the Local Homeless 

Prevention Aid Program and the services UCAP could provide the County.  

 

ADMINISTRATION 

• On motion by Van Hee, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the quote from Brighter Homes for new carpet in the Probation Department due to water 

leak damage in the amount of $9,809.82. 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 2023 

Meadowland Farmers Coop Tobacco License Application.  

 

SHERIFF 

• On February 16, 2021, the Board authorized the purchase of a 2021 Chevy 2500 HD 

Silverado with trade in of 2004 Ford F3450 from Marthaler Chevrolet in the amount of 

$24,446.81. This Vehicle order was cancelled due to manufacturing shortages. On July 20, 

2021, the Board authorized the purchase of a 2022 Ford F250 with trade in of 2004 Ford 



Page 6 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

F350 from Wheelborg Ford in the amount of $25,989.00. The Sheriff informed the Board 

that the 2022 Ford order was cancelled due to manufacturing shortages.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the purchase of a 2024 Chevrolet Silverado 3500, with trade in of 2004 Ford F350 from 

Olson Chevrolet for Emergency Management in the amount of $45,652 plus tax, title, 

registration, and document fees. A second bid was received from Wheelborg Ford in the 

amount of $46,046. 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Opioid settlement grant application from the Sheriff’s office to Southwest Health & 

Human Services in the amount of $30,000 the first year and $5,000 per year for ten years 

to support the Redwood County K9 program and to fight opioids and other controlled 

substances.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve the 

Joint Powers Agreement with the BCA to participate in the Minnesota Anti-Heroin Task 

Force Program.  

• The Board reviewed the August 2023 Jail Population.  

 

 

Personnel 

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Wakefield, the Board voted unanimously to hire 

Bradley Ebber as FT Deputy for the Sheriff’s Department on the Deputy Sheriff I 

Grade/Step 1 at $27.46/hour, effective September 25, 2023.  

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the destruction of old personnel and payroll records including insurance claims, payroll 

bills, payroll action forms, timecards, and terminated Employee personnel files, 

terminated temporary employee files, terminated employe flex files from 2000-2016.  

 

ENVIRONMENTAL 

• On motion by Wakefield, second by Van Hee, the Board voted unanimously to approve 

the Joint Ditch No. 15 Financing Agreement with Lyon County, in order to allow 

bonding for the JD 15 improvement project.  

 

 

 

COMMISSIONERS 

• Auditor-Treasurer requested her 2024 Salary be set at $127,619 and a formal discussion 

to take place at a Work Session.  

• County Recorder requested her 2024 Salary be set at $110,000 and a formal discussion to 

take place at a Work Session.  

• County Sheriff requested his 2024 Salary be set at $127,000 and a formal discussion to 

take place at a Work Session.  

• On motion by Forkrud, second by Groebner, with Salfer opposed, the Board voted 

unanimously to set a Work Session on September 29th, 2023, at 8:00 a.m. for Elected 

Officials Salary Discussion.  

• On motion by Groebner, second by Forkrud, the Board voted unanimously to Set Board 

meeting date to certify the preliminary 2024 levy for September 29th, 2023, at 9:00 a.m.  



Page 7 of 7       REDWOOD COUNTY, MINNESOTA   

 

 

• The commissioners reported on meetings they attended. 

 

Salfer:  Annual Township, Tax Forfeited Auction 

              

VanHee: Annual Township, AMC Fall Policy Conference, Prime West 

 

Groebner: JD 5 Brown County Ditch, A.C.E Annual Meeting, Annual Township 

Meeting, Redwood     Renville Regional Solid Waste Authority.  

 

Forkrud: Tax Forfeited Auction, A.C.E Annual Meeting, Redwood Renville Regional 

Solid Waste Authority 

 

Wakefield: Annual Township, JD 5 Brown County Ditch, Explore SWMN, Tax 

Forfeited Auction, A.C.E Annual meeting, Budget/Finance Committee, Chief Elected 

Officials Board, Redwood-Cottonwood Rivers Control/Area II.  

 

 

 

ADJOURN 

• There being no further business, Chair Salfer declared the meeting adjourned at 

11:12 a.m.  

 

 

 

 

 

__________________________________ 

Jim Salfer, Chair 

Board of County Commissioners 

Attest: ____________________________ 

      Vicki Kletscher 

      County Administrator 

 



Meals Payable Salaries Payable Accounts Payable Credit Card

GENERAL FUND $702,553.93 $21,537.47

BUILDING FUND $12,197.69

DITCH FUND $337,003.68

SOLID WASTE FUND

SOIL & WATER $2,114.25 $365.06

FORFEITED TAX SALE

DEBT SERVICE FUND

HEALTH FUND .

HUMAN SERVICES FUND

R & B FUND $1,003.20

STATE REVENUE

INSURANCE $738.63

TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $1,054,608.18 $22,905.73 MEALS PAYABLE  182-3

EMPLOYEE # REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE INSURANCE

of 15-611 22-391

   

SALARIES PAYABLE

REVENUE DITCH SOLID WASTE date

(PERA YES) 187-0 15-611-182-0 22-391-188-0

(PERA NO) 187-3 15-611-190-3 22-391-188-3

David Forkrud Y -$                        -$                        -$                        
#120 N

DennisGroebner Y -$                        -$                        
#118 N  

Robert VanHee Y
#119 N -$                        -$                        

Jim Salfer Y -$                        -$                        
#117 N

Rick Wakefiled Y -$                        -$                        

N TOTALS $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

Jean Price          ext 01-602 Y

#316 N

TOTALS -$                        -$                        -$                        

Board of County Commissioners

COMMISSIONERS ABSTRACT: October 3, 2023

APPROVED AND ORDERED PAID BY ORDER OF THE BOARD OF

REDWOOD COUNTY COMMISSIONERS ON THIS 3RD DAY OF OCTOBER 2023.

Chairperson



RACHELW
12:27PM9/28/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

COMMISSIONERSDEPT

21275

01-002-000-0000-6334 253.88 LODGING @ CON - BV 85074EE011769 LODGING & EXPENSE 39 N

09/13/2023 09/15/2023

ASSESSORDEPT

21275

01-042-000-0000-6334 441.48 LODGING @ BASIC APPRAIS - AK 60497502 LODGING & EXPENSE 54 N

09/10/2023 09/14/2023

01-042-000-0000-6334 149.81 LODGING @ SAMA - JJ 64455595 LODGING & EXPENSE 52 N

09/11/2023 09/12/2023

01-042-000-0000-6334 441.48 LODGING @ BASIC APPRAIS - SE 83468308 LODGING & EXPENSE 53 N

09/10/2023 09/14/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

21275

01-061-000-0000-6401 28.94 FILE JACKETS 1727402 33 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6334 211.00 LODGING DEPOSIT @ CON - PB 39487 LODGING & EXPENSE 30 N

10/04/2023 10/06/2023

01-061-000-0000-6334 211.00 LODGING DEPOSIT @ CON - VK 39488 LODGING & EXPENSE 29 N

10/04/2023 10/06/2023

01-061-000-0000-6401 21.16 ENVELOPES 8121845 42 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023 2425

01-061-000-0000-6401 24.90 ENVELOPES, FT 8121845 43 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023 2425

COMPUTERDEPT

21275

2

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 253.88  121275

2 COMMISSIONERS253.88

42

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,032.77  321275

42 ASSESSOR1,032.77

61

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 497.00  521275

61 ADMINISTRATOR497.00

64

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-064-000-0000-6601 2,752.59 HARD DRIVES 1002638 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER) 26 N

08/23/2023 08/23/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6601 2,659.86 HARD DRIVES 3356245 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER) 27 N

08/23/2023 08/23/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6611 165.77 GRAPHICS BOARD 5166633 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($500-$4,999) 37 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6601 13.85 HDMI ADAPTOR 5701028 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER) 38 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 35.63 USB FLASH DRIVE 6633808 28 N

08/27/2023 08/27/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6401 15.83 PAPER TRAY LEG 7803424 35 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6601 354.36 TIMER, ETHERNET MODULE, SWITCH 8934604 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER) 31 N

08/29/2023 08/29/2023 2425

01-064-000-0000-6601 30.40 ETHERNET CABLE 8934604 CAPITAL OUTLAY ($5,000 AND OVER) 32 N

08/29/2023 08/29/2023 2425

ATTORNEYDEPT

21275

01-091-000-0000-6334 6.76 MEAL @ CJMHS CON - JP LODGING/MILEAGE 85 N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

01-091-000-0000-6334 8.49 MEAL @ CJMHS CON - JP LODGING/MILEAGE 86 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

01-091-000-0000-6334 23.39 MEAL @ CJMHS CON - JP LODGING/MILEAGE 87 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

01-091-000-0000-6334 8.59 MEAL @ CJMHS CON - JP LODGING/MILEAGE 89 N

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

01-091-000-0000-6334 299.04 LODGING @ CJMHS CON - JP 60185023 LODGING/MILEAGE 88 N

09/19/2023 09/21/2023

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

21275

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 6,028.29  821275

64 COMPUTER6,028.29

91

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 346.27  521275

91 ATTORNEY346.27

118

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 8 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-118-000-0000-6301 374.40 CHAIR MATS 103242 16 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 468.16 CHAIR MATS 1159 8 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 32.16 SALES TAX REFUND 1159 13 N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 53.66 FLOOR CLEANER 1274601 15 N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 23.98 RATCHET SET 1645855 10 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 42.00 SPRAYER 1972252 17 N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 179.98 PORTABLE GARAGE 2733836 11 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 189.99 DEGREASER 2767445 4 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 248.00 VACUUM 3406656 1 N

08/24/2023 08/24/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 193.75 FILTERS 4951450 3 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 976.00 PAINT 51503 14 N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

01-118-000-0000-6301 16.93 SCREWDRIVER SET 7095469 5 N

08/29/2023 08/29/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 123.81 AQUAFLUSH DIAPHRAGM KIT 7095469 6 N

08/29/2023 08/29/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 99.34 VACUUM BATTERIES 7393827 7 N

09/01/2023 09/01/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 199.98 VACUUM BATTERIES 8409813 9 N

09/01/2023 09/01/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 68.97 SPRAYER 9224245 2 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023 2425

01-118-000-0000-6301 18.99 SCREWDRIVER SET 9440205 12 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023 2425

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 3,245.78  1721275

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE3,245.78

129

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

-

Transactions

1 Vendors 17 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

21275

01-129-000-2751-6242 760.20 LODGING @ CVSO CON - RZ 23048734-1 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 78 N

09/10/2023 09/13/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

21275

01-201-000-0000-6401 17.45 POSTAGE 44 N

08/23/2023 08/23/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 34.90 POSTAGE 46 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 17.45 POSTAGE 49 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 9.49 POSTAGE 69 N

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6242 75.00 REG @ DMT REFRESHER - AS 057240 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 48 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 60.00 PERMIT TO TRANSFER CARDS 1010 75 N

10/19/2023 10/19/2023

01-201-000-0000-6302 276.00 STOP STICK SUPPLIES 2023-26991 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 47 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 114.89 LODGING @ TR - ML 29366 LODGING & EXPENSE 64 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

01-201-000-0000-6301 312.40 FLUORESCENT BULBS - IMPOUND 2965844 45 N

08/23/2023 08/23/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6407 87.40 PAPER TOWELS 4548202 JAIL EXPENSES 71 N

09/02/2023 09/02/2023 2425

01-201-000-0000-6334 591.48 LODGING @ SUPERVISOR TR - MI 456179 LODGING & EXPENSE 58 N

08/27/2023 08/31/2023

01-201-000-0000-6334 296.40 LODGING @ BACKGROUND TR - HB 81359362 LODGING & EXPENSE 51 N

09/18/2023 09/20/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 10.94 ICLD BOOK 8540253 50 N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023 2425

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 760.20  121275

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER760.20

201

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,903.80  1321275

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

OTHER PUBLIC SAFETYDEPT

21275

01-249-000-2815-6802 11.25 CANTEEN SUPPLIES CANTEEN EXPENSES 56 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 55.00 CANTEEN SUPPLIES CANTEEN EXPENSES 59 N

09/03/2023 09/03/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 45.04 CANTEEN SUPPLIES CANTEEN EXPENSES 61 N

09/08/2023 09/08/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 26.83 K9 SUPPLIES 0625035 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 73 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023 2425

01-249-000-2872-6275 628.60 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 170822 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 68 N

08/20/2023 08/25/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 502.88 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171068 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 70 N

08/28/2023 09/01/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 422.88 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171069 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 72 N

09/04/2023 09/08/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 502.88 LODGING @ K9 TR - TA 171070 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 74 N

09/11/2023 09/15/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 66.92 CANTEEN SUPPLIES 1758071 CANTEEN EXPENSES 62 N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 640.96 LEAD, COLLAR, HARNESS, SLEEVE 231534 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 66 N

08/21/2023 08/21/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 86.61 INMATE CLOTHES 30939 CANTEEN EXPENSES 55 N

08/21/2023 08/21/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 163.12 FOAM SLEEPING PADS 5C823DD707D3 CANTEEN EXPENSES 63 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

01-249-000-2872-6275 1,180.06 KENNEL 88654 LAW ENFORCEMENT DOG FUND 67 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 75.61 RAZORS SO0223930 CANTEEN EXPENSES 57 N

08/31/2023 08/31/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 93.67 MEAL TRAYS SO0224694 CANTEEN EXPENSES 60 N

09/05/2023 09/05/2023

01-249-000-2815-6802 36.52 SOCKS SO0229017 CANTEEN EXPENSES 65 N

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

201 SHERIFF1,903.80

249

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 4,538.83  1621275

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 13 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

21275

01-251-000-0000-6401 88.78 STENO PADS, HIGHLIGHTERS, SIGN 4594602 41 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023 2425

01-251-000-0000-6401 10.31 WALL FILE 4721841 40 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023 2425

RESTORATIVE JUSTICEDEPT

21275

01-255-000-2863-6334 204.00 LODGING @ RESTORING HOPE - EJ STMT LODGING & EXPENSE 25 N

10/02/2023 10/05/2023

PARKSDEPT

21275

01-520-000-0000-6301 160.82 PT, SWIFFER, TAPE, HINGE 76 N

08/22/2023 08/22/2023

01-520-000-0000-6401 77.70 ICE CREAM FOR RESALE 77 N

08/28/2023 08/28/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

21275

01-601-000-0000-6242 17.17 TELECOM SOFTWARE - ZOOM DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 22 N

08/23/2023 09/23/2023

01-601-000-0000-6242 625.00 REG @ GIS CON - CB 200006195 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 24 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

01-601-000-0000-6242 120.00 NOTARY COMMISSION - NB MN8OSS003190970 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 23 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

249 OTHER PUBLIC SAFETY4,538.83

251

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 99.09  221275

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE99.09

255

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 204.00  121275

255 RESTORATIVE JUSTICE204.00

520

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 238.52  221275

520 PARKS238.52

601

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates
1 Vendors 16 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

DEPT

21275

01-620-000-0000-6401 35.91 STORAGE SHED TOTES OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 84 N

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

01-620-000-0000-6334 311.24 LODGING @ SOIL HEALTH TR - BB 20608694 LODGING & EXPENSE 79 N

08/21/2023 08/23/2023

01-620-000-0000-6334 341.25 LODGING @ BWSR TR - BB 37752 LODGING & EXPENSE 81 N

10/23/2023 10/26/2023

01-620-000-0000-6334 341.25 LODGING @ BWSR TR - JP 37814 LODGING & EXPENSE 82 N

10/23/2023 10/26/2023

01-620-000-0000-6334 311.24 LODGING @ SOIL HEALTH TR - BP 80925813 LODGING & EXPENSE 80 N

08/21/2023 08/23/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

21275

01-704-000-0000-6334 73.62 LODGING @ MAPCED MTG - BM 51672 EDA LODGING & EXPENSE 36 N

09/07/2023 09/08/2023

01-704-000-0000-6401 212.36 BUSINESS SUCCESSION WORKSHOP STMT EDA OFFICE SUPPLIES 34 N

09/06/2023 09/06/2023

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 762.17  321275

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION762.17

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 1,340.89  521275

620 1,340.89

704

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 285.98  221275

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT285.98

1 GENERAL21,537.47

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 84 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

HIGHWAY CONSTRUCTION & ENGINEERING

ENG. & CONST.MATERIALS & SUPPLIESS

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

ROAD AND BRIDGE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

3

ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

21275

03-301-000-0000-6334 38.53 FUEL @ MTGS LODGING & EXPENSE 18 N

08/25/2023 08/25/2023

03-301-000-0000-6401 65.98 FLAG WEIGHT 1722614 OFFICE SUPPLIES 19 N

08/28/2023 08/28/2023 2425

03-301-000-0000-6401 353.69 FLAGS, DISPLAY FRAMES 8041014 OFFICE SUPPLIES 20 N

08/28/2023 08/28/2023 2425

DEPT

21275

03-320-000-0000-6505 545.00 AUTOCAD RENEWAL SO83748 21 N

09/05/2023 09/05/2023

301

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 458.20  321275

301 ROAD & BRIDGE ADMINISTRATION458.20

320

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 545.00  121275

320 545.00

3 ROAD AND BRIDGE1,003.20

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 4 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

21275

85-620-971-0000-6802 365.06 GARMIN GPS 6569820 BUFFER LAW FUNDS EXPENSES 83 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023 2425

620

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS

ELAN CORPORATE PAYMENT SYSTEMS 365.06  121275

620 365.06

85 365.06

22,905.73

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 18 Vendors 89 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS



12:27PM9/28/23
RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 11
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***
MANUAL WARRANTS/VOIDS/CORRECTIONS

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 21,537.47 GENERAL 1

 1,003.20 ROAD AND BRIDGE 3

 365.06 85

 22,905.73

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES

RACHELW
 2:10PM9/28/23

Y

N

D

2

N

1

Audit List for Board Page 1

Print List in Order By:

Explode Dist. Formulas?:

Paid on Behalf Of Name
on Audit List?:

Type of Audit List:

Save Report Options?:

D - Detailed Audit List

S - Condensed Audit List


1 - Fund (Page Break by Fund)

2 - Department (Totals by Dept)

3 - Vendor Number

4 - Vendor Name


Page Break By: 1 - Page Break by Fund

2 - Page Break by Dept


***  Redwood County  ***



MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

MN COUNTIES INTERGOVERNMENTAL TRUST

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

LAW LIBRARYDEPT

58700

01-023-000-0000-6899 512.34 WATCHGUARD SECURITY SUITE STMT MISCELLANEOUS 36 N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

93610

01-023-000-0000-6899 696.40 2023 AUG - WEST INFO CHARGES 848889380 MISCELLANEOUS 63 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

COUNTY ADMINISTRATIONDEPT

65

01-031-000-0000-6275 800.00 2023 VOL APPR MTG 23VOLAPPR RSVP CONTRACTED SALARIES 2 N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

01-031-000-0000-6275 8,719.50 2023 - 4TH QTR APPROPRIATIONS Q42023 RSVP CONTRACTED SALARIES 1 N

10/01/2023 12/31/2023

13055

01-031-000-0000-6230 107.78 09/05 BOARD MINUTES 1F462724E-0011 PRINTING & PUBLISHING 14 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

57940

01-031-000-2804-6351 105.00 K9 INSURANCE 9539 INSURANCE-PROPERTY & LIABILITY 34 N

09/14/2023 11/01/2024

64521

01-031-000-0000-6564 78.34 17 TRAVERSE - OIL CHANGE 72554 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 39 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

76758

01-031-000-0000-6564 60.00 BALANCE TIRES - 14 IMPALA 8117 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 51 Y

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

23

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC

MORRIS ELECTRONICS INC 512.34  158700

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST

THOMSON REUTERS - WEST OR WEST 696.40  193610

23 LAW LIBRARY1,208.74

31

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA

ACE OF SOUTHWEST MINNESOTA 9,519.50  265

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC

COLUMN SOFTWARE PBC 107.78  113055

105.00  157940

OLSON CHEVROLET

OLSON CHEVROLET 78.34  164521

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC

Page 2
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-031-000-0000-6564 773.56 TIRES - 14 IMPALA 8268 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 52 Y

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

ADMINISTRATORDEPT

37127

01-061-000-0000-6401 99.32 INK RIBBON - ED BADGE PRINTER 635951 29 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

COMPUTERDEPT

21200

01-064-000-0000-6264 86.60 FAX OVERAGE EGOLD-12046820 PROGRAMMING EXPENSES 20 N

08/14/2023 09/14/2023

ATTORNEYDEPT

13800

01-091-000-0000-6271 75.00 SUBPOENA SERVICE 3945 SUBPOENA SERVICE 16 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

32069

01-091-000-0000-6293 42.50 TRANSCRIPTS - 64-CR-23-477 204 TRANSCRIPTS 28 Y

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

55395

01-091-000-0000-6401 100.13 10/10 LEXMARK LEASE 34887889 31 N

82467

REDWOOD TIRE SERVICE INC 833.56  276758

31 COUNTY ADMINISTRATION10,644.18

61

IDENTISYS INCORPORATED

IDENTISYS INCORPORATED 99.32  137127

61 ADMINISTRATOR99.32

64

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX

EGOLDFAX by GOLDFAX 86.60  121200

64 COMPUTER86.60

91

COUNTY OF RENVILLE

COUNTY OF RENVILLE 75.00  113800

HAEN/JODI

HAEN/JODI 42.50  132069

MARCO INC - TEXAS

MARCO INC - TEXAS 100.13  155395

SMITH & JOHNSON

Page 3
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

5 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



ARPA: COURT APPOINTED ATTORNEYS

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-091-821-2718-6266 4,000.00 2023 SEP - REV REPLACE 6.1 STMT 55 Y

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

RECORDERDEPT

30329

01-101-000-0000-6401 398.98 ORDINATION RECORDS BOOK 0343034 27 N

09/05/2023 09/05/2023

76015

01-101-000-2754-6401 3,300.00 ANNUAL SOFTWARE SUPPORT RNWL 210025083 OFFICE SUPPLIES 48 N

11/01/2023 10/31/2024

COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCEDEPT

13037

01-118-000-0000-6410 899.80 WIPES, TP, PT, DISINFECTANT 65676000 FLOOR & CLEANING SUPPLIES 13 N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

19180

01-118-000-0000-6251 301.94 PEST CONTROL - JC 3448752 UTILITIES - COURTHOUSE/JC 18 N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

27425

01-118-000-0000-6301 607.72 HEATER PARTS - JC 139215 23 N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

30400

01-118-000-0000-6301 433.81 EYE WASH PRESERV, SMOKE DETECT 9830323573 25 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

SMITH & JOHNSON 4,000.00  182467

91 ATTORNEY4,217.63

101

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC

GOVERNMENT FORMS & SUPPLIES LLC 398.98  130329

REAL VISION SOFTWARE INC

REAL VISION SOFTWARE INC 3,300.00  176015

101 RECORDER3,698.98

118

COLE PAPERS INC

COLE PAPERS INC 899.80  113037

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV

ECOLAB PEST ELIMINATION DIV 301.94  119180

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 607.72  127425

GRAINGER INC

Page 4
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

4 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MN WEST COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE

MN WEST COMMUNITY & TECHNICAL COLLEGE

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

ADVANCED CORRECTIONAL HEALTHCARE INC

DAVE'S REFRIGERATION & APPLIANCE SVC LLC

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

57984

01-118-000-0000-6242 458.00 BOILER TRAINING - DM & TE 1177922 DUES & REGISTRATION FEES 35 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

83292

01-118-000-0000-6301 314.00 EAST DOOR REPAIR - HWY 109955 57 N

08/15/2023 08/15/2023

VETERAN SERVICE OFFICERDEPT

10058

01-129-000-0000-6202 72.03 2023 SEP - COPIER LEASE 31240760 TELEPHONE/FAX EXPENSE 8 N

09/01/2023 09/30/2023

SHERIFFDEPT

545

01-201-000-0000-6355 450.00 TELEHEALTH - MENTAL HEALTH 134024 3 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

10413

01-201-000-0000-6355 322.34 INMATE MEDICAL - DJA STMT 10 6

09/11/2023 09/12/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 84.32 INMATE MEDICAL - BDR STMT 11 6

06/20/2023 06/20/2023

01-201-000-0000-6355 268.18 INMATE MEDICAL - BDR STMT 12 6

06/20/2023 06/20/2023

15481

GRAINGER INC 433.81  130400

458.00  157984

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC

SOUTHWEST GLASS CENTER, INC 314.00  183292

118 COURTHOUSE MAINTENANCE3,015.27

129

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC

CANON FINANCIAL SERVICES INC 72.03  110058

129 VETERAN SERVICE OFFICER72.03

201

450.00  1545

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM

CENTRACARE HEALTH SYSTEM 674.84  310413

Page 5
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

6 Vendors 6 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



DAVE'S REFRIGERATION & APPLIANCE SVC LLC

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

ECOWATER SYSTEMS OF REDWOOD FALLS

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

FLEET SERVICES DIVISION-DEPT OF ADMIN

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

01-201-000-0000-6301 85.00 WASHER REPAIR 62348 17 N

09/01/2023 09/01/2023

20730

01-201-000-0000-6301 374.47 FILTERS, FIX LEAK 172453 19 N

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

25810

01-201-000-0000-6343 3,190.05 2023 AUG - PATROL CAR LEASE 2024020034 PATROL CAR LEASE 22 N

08/01/2023 08/31/2023

27495

01-201-000-0000-6302 179.97 NEW HIRE UNIFORMS - CK 025556281 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 24 Y

09/01/2023 09/01/2023

58807

01-201-000-0000-6302 130.00 WIFI RADIO 8281706237 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 37 N

09/01/2023 09/01/2023

71900

01-201-000-0000-6301 58.98 PEST CONTROL - LEC 8220275 41 N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

74900

01-201-000-0000-6407 7.69 FEBREEZE 34449028 JAIL EXPENSES 44 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 519.21 POST ITS, DVDR, MEMO BOOKS 34464252 46 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6407 218.57 WIPES, DISINFECTANT, TONER 34464252 JAIL EXPENSES 47 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

01-201-000-0000-6401 30.99 STAMP 34502405 45 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

85.00  115481

374.47  120730

3,190.05  125810

GALLS LLC

GALLS LLC 179.97  127495

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC

MOTOROLA SOLUTIONS INC 130.00  158807

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC

PLUNKETT'S PEST CONTROL INC 58.98  171900

QUILL LLC

Page 6
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

BOARDING PRISONER MEDICAL EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

76525

01-201-000-0000-6301 292.50 LANDSCAPING STMT 50 N

09/10/2023 09/10/2023

83302

01-201-000-0000-6565 96.14 TRAVERSE - OIL CHANGE 19008 PATROL CAR EXPENSES-OWNED 58 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

83965

01-201-000-0000-6302 702.75 FIRE EXTINGUISHER INSP - LEC 150034002 POLICE EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 61 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

84150

01-201-000-0000-6355 85.22 2023 JUL - INMATE MEDICAL 020368 62 N

07/01/2023 07/31/2023

E-911 SYSTEMDEPT

63656

01-202-000-2756-6406 2,620.64 VOICE LOGGER 106934 DISPATCH EXPENSES 38 N

11/16/2023 11/15/2024

PROBATION AND PAROLEDEPT

72457

01-251-000-0000-6291 375.00 2023 MAR DETENTION - BWD 696-223-1 DETENTION 43 N

03/15/2023 03/20/2023

01-251-000-0000-6291 1,500.00 2023 JUN DETENTION - MEH 722-223-1 DETENTION 42 N

06/16/2023 06/30/2023

QUILL LLC 776.46  474900

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC

REDWOOD FALLS NURSERY INC 292.50  176525

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE

SOUTHWEST SALES & SERVICE 96.14  183302

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION

SUMMIT FIRE PROTECTION 702.75  183965

SWARD-KEMP DRUG

SWARD-KEMP DRUG 85.22  184150

201 SHERIFF7,096.38

202

NORTHLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC

NORTHLAND BUSINESS SYSTEMS INC 2,620.64  163656

202 E-911 SYSTEM2,620.64

251

PRAIRIE LAKES YOUTH PROGRAMS

Page 7
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

13 Vendors 18 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



MINNESOTA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

MINNESOTA DEPT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

STARK PRINTING INC DBA HENLE PRINTING

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

EQUIPMENT & BUILDING MAINTENANCE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

PARKSDEPT

3045

01-520-000-0000-6301 152.68 ICE 17231049 4 N

08/01/2023 08/01/2023

21500

01-520-000-0000-6301 100.00 DEWALT FACTORY REPAIR 138005 21 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

43095

01-520-000-0000-6301 83.95 V-BELT 12350711 30 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

57394

01-520-000-0000-6358 90.00 NATURAL HERITAGE REVIEW 233052 PARK DEVELOPMENT 33 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

33490

01-520-000-0000-6358 240.03 CAMPGROUND & PARK MAP 174455 PARK DEVELOPMENT 59 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

AGRICULTURAL INSPECTIONDEPT

13187

01-601-000-0000-6401 107.73 08/24-09/23 COPIER LEASE 329758 15 N

08/24/2023 09/23/2023

PRAIRIE LAKES YOUTH PROGRAMS 1,875.00  272457

251 PROBATION AND PAROLE1,875.00

520

ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC

ARCTIC GLACIER USA INC 152.68  13045

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY

ELECTRIC MOTOR COMPANY 100.00  121500

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL

JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL 83.95  143095

90.00  157394

240.03  133490

520 PARKS666.66

601

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 107.73  113187

Page 8
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

5 Vendors 5 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



PLANNING/ZONING COMMITTEE EXPENSE

OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

83415

01-601-000-0000-6282 46.02 NOTARY STAMP - NB OE-13460 60 N

09/12/2023 09/12/2023

EXTENSIONDEPT

76195

01-602-000-0000-6401 300.00 FAIR SUBMISSION STMT 49 Y

09/26/2023 09/26/2023

DEPT

30480

01-620-000-0000-6401 169.25 08/16-09/15 COPIER LEASE 34900106 OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIP MNTCE 26 N

08/16/2023 09/15/2023

70761

01-620-000-0000-6262 3,925.00 AUDIT SERVICES 28162 AUDIT SERVICES 40 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

77020

01-620-000-0000-6564 14.00 2023 AUG - CAR WASHES 60368 VEHICLE EXPENSES 53 N

08/21/2023 08/21/2023

OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENTDEPT

3777

01-704-821-2718-6802 637,690.50 FIBER BROADBAND CONSTR PROJECT 336018 ARPA:  BROADBAND 5 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

ST CLOUD STAMP & SIGN INC

ST CLOUD STAMP & SIGN INC 46.02  183415

601 AGRICULTURAL INSPECTION153.75

602

REDWOOD COUNTY 4-H FEDERATION

REDWOOD COUNTY 4-H FEDERATION 300.00  176195

602 EXTENSION300.00

620

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES

GREAT AMERICAN FINANCIAL SERVICES 169.25  130480

PETERSON COMPANY LTD

PETERSON COMPANY LTD 3,925.00  170761

RICKY J'S CAR WASH

RICKY J'S CAR WASH 14.00  177020

620 4,108.25

704

ARVIG

Page 9
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

2 Vendors 2 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

CORONAVIRUS BROADBAND CDBG GRANT EXPENSE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

GENERAL

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

1

7570

01-704-000-2721-6802 2,500.00 ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT 0319767 6 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

01-704-000-2721-6802 7,500.00 CULTURAL RESOURCES ASSESSM 0319767 7 N

08/30/2023 08/30/2023

82900

01-704-000-0000-6294 15,000.00 MN COMMUNITY CHILD CARE GRANT STMT CHILD CARE CENTER GRANT 56 Y

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

ARVIG 637,690.50  13777

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 10,000.00  27570

SNUG AS A BUG CHILDCARE

SNUG AS A BUG CHILDCARE 15,000.00  182900

704 OTHER ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT662,690.50

1 GENERAL702,553.93

Page 10
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 4 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 60 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

BUILDING FUND

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

10

BUILDINGS AND PLANTDEPT

8464

10-119-000-2720-6619 188.00 PAINT - TUNNEL 42303.42503 ADDITION: JUSTICE CENTER 64 Y

08/04/2023 08/30/2023

27425

10-119-000-0000-6899 2,733.00 HEATER REPAIR - PH QS1680FN MISCELLANEOUS 65 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

47700

10-119-000-0000-6899 253.69 HEATER CONNECTION - PH 6573 MISCELLANEOUS 66 N

08/18/2023 08/18/2023

58015

10-119-000-0000-6899 3,122.00 WATER HEATER - GC 10183 MISCELLANEOUS 67 N

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

63685

10-119-000-0000-6899 2,990.00 DRYWALL REPAIR - PROBATION STMT MISCELLANEOUS 68 N

09/07/2023 09/07/2023

83599

10-119-000-0000-6899 1,331.00 WATER DAMAGE PAINT - PROBATION 1844 MISCELLANEOUS 69 N

08/23/2023 08/23/2023

88135

10-119-000-0000-6899 1,580.00 WINDOW LEAK REPAIR 22025 MISCELLANEOUS 70 N

09/15/2023 09/15/2023

119

BRIGHTER HOMES STORE

BRIGHTER HOMES STORE 188.00  18464

G & R CONTROLS INC

G & R CONTROLS INC 2,733.00  127425

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC

KLABUNDE ELECTRIC INC 253.69  147700

MJ MECHANICAL LLC

MJ MECHANICAL LLC 3,122.00  158015

NORTHWEST DRYWALL INC

NORTHWEST DRYWALL INC 2,990.00  163685

STEVE & SON'S LLC

STEVE & SON'S LLC 1,331.00  183599

TOTAL GLASS OF REDWOOD FALLS INC

TOTAL GLASS OF REDWOOD FALLS INC 1,580.00  188135

119 BUILDINGS AND PLANT12,197.69

10 BUILDING FUND12,197.69

Page 11
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

7 Vendors 7 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 7 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



OFFICE SUPPLIES & EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

DITCH MAINTENANCEDEPT

5015

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,479.76 CD 38 DITCH REPAIR 5400 279 MISCELLANEOUS 71 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

6000

15-611-000-0000-6896 124,275.31 JD 36 FEMA 2019 2 FEMA EXPENDITURES 72 N

08/22/2023 08/22/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 79,845.03 JD 36 FEMA 2018 2 FEMA EXPENDITURES 73 N

08/22/2023 08/22/2023

7570

15-611-000-0000-6899 31,907.50 JD 91 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 319965 MISCELLANEOUS 74 N

09/14/2023 09/14/2023

13187

15-611-000-0000-6401 107.72 08/24-09/23 COPIER LEASE 329758 75 N

08/24/2023 09/23/2023

13242

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,225.88 CD 102 DITCH REPAIR 81874 MISCELLANEOUS 76 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

82414

15-611-000-0000-6899 150.00 JD 5-1 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 44582 MISCELLANEOUS 80 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 150.00 CD 100 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 44583 MISCELLANEOUS 77 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 150.00 CD 101 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 44584 MISCELLANEOUS 78 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 150.00 CD 104 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 44585 MISCELLANEOUS 79 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 150.00 JD 16 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 44586 MISCELLANEOUS 82 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

611

B & W TILING LLC

B & W TILING LLC 1,479.76  15015

BEACH TRANSPORT INC

BEACH TRANSPORT INC 204,120.34  26000

BOLTON & MENK INC

BOLTON & MENK INC 31,907.50  17570

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD

COORDINATED BUSINESS SYSTEMS LTD 107.72  113187

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC

COUNTRY ENTERPRISES INC 2,225.88  113242

JONES HAUGH SMITH INC

Page 12
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

15-611-000-0000-6899 300.00 JD 7 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 44587 MISCELLANEOUS 81 N

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

46046

15-611-000-0000-6899 600.00 CD 26 DITCH REPAIR 5398 2837 MISCELLANEOUS 83 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 679.00 CD 55 DITCH REPAIR 5413 2838 MISCELLANEOUS 84 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 616.00 CD 60 DITCH REPAIR 5426 2839 MISCELLANEOUS 85 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

50050

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,337.50 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 091123A MISCELLANEOUS 88 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 26,605.32 JD 36 FEMA '18 2 FEMA EXPENDITURES 86 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 43,623.42 JD 36 FEMA '19 2 FEMA EXPENDITURES 87 N

09/11/2023 09/11/2023

58125

15-611-000-0000-6899 2,282.75 JD 22 DITCH VIEWING STMT MISCELLANEOUS 89 Y

03/01/2022 08/31/2023

63662

15-611-000-0000-6896 36.03 JD 36 FEMA '18 3 FEMA EXPENDITURES 90 N

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

15-611-000-0000-6896 1,193.70 JD 36 FEMA '19 3 FEMA EXPENDITURES 91 N

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

69600

15-611-000-0000-6899 185.00 CD 42 DITCH REPAIR 3784 MISCELLANEOUS 92 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

JONES HAUGH SMITH INC 1,050.00  682414

KERKHOFF BROS INC

KERKHOFF BROS INC 1,895.00  346046

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP

L & S CONSTRUCTION CORP 72,566.24  350050

MOLDESTAD/WILLIAM H

MOLDESTAD/WILLIAM H 2,282.75  158125

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL

NORTHLAND EROSION CONTROL 1,229.73  263662

PARKER AND SONS INC

PARKER AND SONS INC 185.00  169600

Page 13
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

DITCH

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

15

80180

15-611-000-0000-6899 3,607.10 CD 24 DITCH REPAIR 11394 MISCELLANEOUS 93 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 232.50 JD 33 LAT J DITCH REPAIR 11395 MISCELLANEOUS 95 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 232.50 JD 35 DITCH REPAIR 11395 MISCELLANEOUS 96 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 288.90 CD 47 DITCH REPAIR 11397 MISCELLANEOUS 94 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

83670

15-611-000-0000-6899 7,770.56 JD 15 PROFESSIONAL SERVICE 98218 MISCELLANEOUS 97 Y

09/18/2023 09/18/2023

87775

15-611-000-0000-6899 1,350.00 JD 30 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5504 23408 MISCELLANEOUS 98 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

15-611-000-0000-6899 4,308.00 JD 36 R&B DITCH REPAIR 5510 23409 MISCELLANEOUS 99 N

09/25/2023 09/25/2023

48203

15-611-000-0000-6564 164.20 22 FORD F150 - OIL CHANGE 350264 COUNTY VEHICLE EXPENSE 100 N

09/21/2023 09/21/2023

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC

SCHMIDT CONSTRUCTION INC 4,361.00  480180

STONEBERG, GILES & STROUP PA

STONEBERG, GILES & STROUP PA 7,770.56  183670

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC

TNT CONSTRUCTION-KERKHOFF INC 5,658.00  287775

WEELBORG FORD INC

WEELBORG FORD INC 164.20  148203

611 DITCH MAINTENANCE337,003.68

15 DITCH337,003.68

Page 14
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

15 Vendors 30 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 30 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

INSURANCE

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

73

NON-DEPARTMENTALDEPT

10059

73-801-000-0000-6178 2.63 PAINTING CLASS - WELLNESS 635813 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 9 N

09/20/2023 09/20/2023

55634

73-801-000-0000-6178 436.00 2023 OCT - WELLNESS FEE 2402343 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 32 N

10/01/2023 10/31/2023

79133

73-801-000-0000-6178 300.00 HOLIDAY PAINTING CLASS - WELL 1 EMPLOYEE WELLNESS 54 Y

09/19/2023 09/19/2023

801

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A.

CAPITAL ONE BANK (USA), N.A. 2.63  110059

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC

MARSH & MCLENNAN AGENCY LLC 436.00  155634

RUDENICK/MIKAYLA

RUDENICK/MIKAYLA 300.00  179133

801 NON-DEPARTMENTAL738.63

73 INSURANCE738.63

Page 15
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

Transactions

Transactions

3 Vendors 3 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 3 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

85

DEPT

32084

85-620-965-0000-6802 2,114.25 GRADE STABILIZATION STMT SWCD CHECKING EXPENSES 101 Y

09/13/2023 09/13/2023

620

HAGERT/BRYAN

HAGERT/BRYAN 2,114.25  132084

620 2,114.25

85 2,114.25

1,054,608.18

Page 16
Audit List for Board

Account/Formula Description                                             Rpt Invoice #Warrant DescriptionVendor Name 1099
Paid On Bhf #Accr Amount On Behalf of NameNo. Service Dates

Transactions

1 Vendors 1 TransactionsDEPT Total:

Fund Total: 1 Transactions

Final Total: 77 Vendors 101 Transactions

Account/Formula

***  Redwood County  ***



COMMISSIONER'S VOUCHERS ENTRIES
 2:10PM9/28/23

RACHELW

Copyright 2010-2022 Integrated Financial Systems

Page 17
Audit List for Board

***  Redwood County  ***

SOIL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT PROJ

AMOUNT

 702,553.93 GENERAL 1

 12,197.69 BUILDING FUND 10

 337,003.68 DITCH 15

 738.63 INSURANCE 73

 2,114.25 85

 1,054,608.18

NameFundRecap by Fund

All Funds Total Approved by, . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

































































































































































































































































Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

403 South Mill Street 

P.O Box 130

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 

Phone: (507) 637-4016 Fax: (507) 637-4017 

redwoodcounty-mn.us 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes require the County Board of Commissioners to annually 
set by resolution the salary of the County Sheriff. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2024 salary for the Redwood
County Sheriff shall be as follows, effective January 1, 2024:

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2024 salary for the Redwood County Sheriff
shall be set as listed below per Minnesota Statute 387.20, Subd. 2: 

County Sheriff 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF REDWOOD 

$ 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator of said County of Redwood, do hereby certify that I 
have compared the foregoing copy with the original resolution adopted by the County Board on 
this 3rd day of October 2023, and not remaining on file and of record in my office and that the
same is a correct transcript and of the whole of such original. 

SEAL 

1st District 

RICK WAKEPIELD 

P.O.Box473 

Walnut Grove, MN 56180 

(S07) 859-2369 

Rick_ W@co.redwood.mn.us 

2nd District 

JJMSALFER 

865 Pine Street 

Wabasso, MN 56293 

(507) 342-2431 

Jim_S2@co.redwood.mn.us 

Witness my hand and official seal this 
3rd day of October, 2023

Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator 
Redwood County, Minnesota 

3rd District 

DENNIS GROEBNER 

250 Center Street 

Clements, MN 56224 

(507) 692-2235 

Dennls_G@co.redwood.mn.us 

4th District 

BOBVANHEE 

503 Fallwood Road 

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 

(507) 616-1000 

Bob_ V@co.redwoodmn.us 

5th District 

DAVEFORKRUD 
P.O.Box23S 

Belview, MN S6214 

(507) "30-1907 

Dave_F@co.redwood.mn.us 



Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

lt03 South Mill Street 

P.O Box 130

Redwood Falls, MN S6283 

Phone: (S07} 637-4016 Fax: (S07} 637-4017 

redwoodcounty-mn.us 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes require the County Board of Commissioners to annually 
set by resolution the salary of the County Recorder. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2024 salary for the Redwood 
County Recorder shall be effective January 1, 2024: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2024 salary for the Redwood County Recorder 
shall be set as listed below per Minnesota Statute 386.015, Subd. 2: 

County Recorder 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

$ 

CERTIFICATION 

(

COUNTY OF REDWOOD 

I, Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator of said County of Redwood, do hereby certify that I 
have compared the foregoing copy with the original resolution adopted by the County Board on 
the 3rd day of October  2023, and not remaining on file and of record in my office and that the 
same is a correct transcript and of the whole of such original. 

SEAL 

lst District 2nd District 

RICK WAKEFIELD JIMSALFER 

P.O.Bo:a:473 86S Pine Street 

Walnut Grove, MN S6180 Wabasso, MN S6293 

(S07) 859-2369 (S07) 342-2431 

Rick_ W@co.redwood.mn.us Jlm_S2@co.redwood.mn.us 

Witness my hand and official seal 
this 3rd day ofOctober 2023 

Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator 
Redwood County, Minnesota 

3rd District 4th District 5th District 

DENNIS GROEBNER BOBVANHEE DAVEFORKRUD 

2s0 Center Street S03 Fallwood Road P.O.Bo:a:23S 

Clements, MN S6224 Redwood Falls, MN S6283 Belview, MN S6214 

(S07) 692-223S (507) 616-1000 {S07) 430-1907 

Dennls_G@co.redwood.mn.us Bob_ V@co.redwood.mn.us Dove_F@co.redwoodmn.us 



Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

403 South Mill Street 
P.O Box 130

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 
Phone: (507) 637-4016 Fax: (507) 637-4017 

redwoodcounty-mn.us 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes require the County Board of Commissioners to annually 
set by resolution the salary of the Auditor-Treasurer. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2024 salary for the Redwood 
County Auditor-Treasurer shall be effective January 1, 2024: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2024 salary for the Redwood County 
AuditorTreasurer shall be set as listed below per Minnesota Statute 384.151 Subd. la and 
385.373, Subd. la: 

County Auditor-Treasurer $ 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

CERTIFICATION 

COUNTY OF REDWOOD 

I, Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator of said County of Redwood, do hereby certify that I 
have compared the foregoing copy with the original resolution adopted by the County Board on 
the 3rd day of October 2023, and not remaining on file and ofrecord in my office and that the 
same is a correct transcript and of the whole of such original. 

SEAL 

:1st District 2nd District 

RICK WAKEFIELD JJMSALPER 

P.O.Box473 865 Pine Street 

Walnut Grove, MN S6180 Wabasso, MN S6293 

(S07) 8S9-2369 (S07) 3'62-2431 

Rlck_W@co.redwood.mn.us Jim_S2@co.redwood.mn.us 

Witness my hand and official seal 
this 3rd day of October, 2023 

Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator 
Redwood County, Minnesota 

3rd District 4th District 5th District 

DENNIS GROEBNER BOBVANHEE DAVE FORKRUD 

250 Center Street S03 Fallwood Rood P.O.Box23S 

Clements, MN S6224 Redwood Falls, MN S6283 Belview, MN S621'6 

(S07) 692-223S (S07) 616-1000 (S07) 430-1907 

Dennls_G@co.redwood.mn.us Bob_V@co.redwood.mn.us Dove_F@co.redwood.mn.us 



Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

403 South Mill Street 

P.O Box 130

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 

Phone: (S07) 637-4016 Fax: (S07) 637-4017 

redwoodcounty-mn.us 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes require the County Board of Commissioners to annually 
set by resolution the salary of the County Attorney. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2024 salary for the Redwood 
County Attorney shall be effective January 1, 2024: 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2024 salary for the Redwood County Attorney 
shall be set as listed below per Minnesota Statute 388.18, Subd. 1: 

County Attorney 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF REDWOOD 

$ 

CERTIFICATION 

I, Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator of said County of Redwood, do hereby certify that I 
have compared the foregoing copy with the original resolution adopted by the County Board on 
the 3 rd day of October 2023, and not remaining on file and of record in my office and that the 
same is a correct transcript and of the whole of such original. 

SEAL 

1st District 2nd District 

RICK WAKEFIELD JIMSALFER 

P.O.Box473 86S Pine Street 

Walnut Grove, MN S6180 Wabasso, MN S6293 

(S07) 8S9-2369 (S07) 342-2431 

Rick_ W@co.redwood.mn.us Jim_S2@co.redwood.mn.us 

Witness my hand and official seal 
this 3rd day of October, 2023 

Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator 
Redwood County, Minnesota 

3rd District 4th District 5th District 

DENNIS GROEBNER BOBVANHEE DAVEFORKRUD 

2S0 Center Street S03 Fallwood Road P.O.Box23S 

Clements, MN S6224 Redwood Falls, MN S6283 Belview, MN S6214 

(S07) 692-2235 (507) 616-1000 (S07) 430-1907 

Dennis_G@co.redwood.mn.us Bob_ V@co.redwoodmn.us Dave_F@co.redwoodmn.us 



Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

403 South Mill Street 

P.O Box 130

Redwood Falls, MN 56283 

Phone: {507) 637-4016 Fax: (507) 637-4017 

redwoodcounty-mn.us 

REDWOOD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes require the County Board of Commissioners to annually 
set by resolution the salary of the County Commissioners. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the 2024 salary for the Redwood 
County Commissioners shall be effective January 1, 2024. 

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2024 salary of the Redwood County 
Commissioners be set for 2024 as listed below per Minnesota Statute 375.055: 

County Commissioners $  

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a maximum per diem (per day) rate of$75.00 
shall be granted to Redwood County Commissioners for service on any board, committee or 
commission that has been approved by the full board; for special meetings of the County Board; 
for attendance at conferences and education/training sessions; and for performance of services as 
an individual Commissioner relating to the execution of the duties of the Office of County 
Commissioner. At the discretion of each Commissioner, a lesser per diem amount may be 
charged. 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

COUNTY OF REDWOOD 

1st District 2nd District 

BICK WAKEFIELD JIMSALFER 

P.O.Boll:47!1 865 Pine Street 

Walnut Grove, MN 56180 Wabasso, MN 5629!1 

(507) 859-2!169 (507) !142·24!11 

Bick_W@co.redwood.mn.us Jim_S2@co.redwood.mn.us 

CERTIFICATION 

3rd District 4th District 5th District 

DENNIS GROEBNER BOBVANHEE DAVEFORKRUD 

250 Center Street 50!1 Fallwood Road P.O.Boll:2!15 

Clements, MN 56224 Redwood Falls, MN 5628!1 Belview, MN 56214 

(507) 692-22!15 (507) 616-1000 (507) 4!10-1907 

Dennis_G@co.redwood.mn.us Bob_ V@co.redwood.mn.us Dave_F@co.redwood.mn.us 



Redwood County Board of Commissioners 

403 South Mill Street 

P.O Box 130

Redwood Falls, MN S6283 

Phone: (507) 637-4016 Fax: (507) 637-4017 

redwoodcounty-mn.us 

I, Vicki K.letscher, County Administrator of said County of Redwood, do hereby certify 
that I have compared the foregoing copy with the original resolution adopted by the County 
Board on the 3rd day of October 2023, and not remaining on file and of record in my office and 
that the same is a correct transcript and of the whole of such original. 

SEAL 

lst District 2nd District 

RICK WAKEFIELD JIMSALFER 

P.O.Box473 86S Pine Street 

Walnut Grove, MN 56180 Wabosso,MN 56293 

(507) 859-2369 (507) 342-2431 

Rick_ W@co.redwood.mn.us Jim_SZ@co.redwood.mn.us 

Witness my hand and official seal 
this 3rd day of October 2023 

Vicki Kletscher, County Administrator 
Redwood County, Minnesota 

3rd District 4th District 5th District 

DENNIS GROEBNER BOBVANHEE DAVE FORKRUD 

2S0 Center Street 503 Fallwood Road P.O.Box23S 

Clements, MN S6224 Redwood Falls, MN S6283 Belview, MN 56214 

(507) 692-2235 (507) 616-1000 (507) 430-1907 

Dennls_G@co.redwood.mn.us Bob_v@co.redwood.mn.us Dave_F@co.redwood.mn.us 




	Board Agenda 10-3-2023
	Upcoming Meetings
	Minutes September 19, 2023
	Commissioners Abstract 10.3.23
	CC #107 10.3.23
	commish 10.3.23
	Duro Rock Supply- Interim Use Permit #9023
	Conditional Use Permit #10-23
	Agenda
	September 2023 Bills
	Budget Report
	Award Construction Contract 23-7 - CR 51 & CSAH8 Bridges
	Authorize Signing Contract 23-7
	Approve Resolution for CSAH 8 Bridge Replacement
	Approve Signing CSAH 8 Bridge Grant Agreement
	Approve Resolution for CR 51 Bridge Replacement
	Determine Funding for Mill & Overlay Paved Driveways on 2023 1.5' Maintenance Overlays Project
	Approve signing for CR 51 Bridge Grant Agreement
	Monarch Butterfly Candidate Conservation Agreement with Assurances
	Approve LRIP Sponsporship Resolution for Belview Hibbard Ave Project
	HSIP Funds for Intersection Lighting Project update
	Purchase Squad Car
	Resolution to Set 2024 Salary - Sheriff
	Resolution to Set 2024 Salary- Recorder
	Resolution to set 2024 Salary- Auditor Treasurer
	Resolution to Set 2024 Salary- County Attorney
	Resolution to set 2024 Salary- County Commissioners
	Wellness Challenge Prize



